
Dear Diane, 
 
The users manual has been revised and following language has been added to the manual. Please 
review it at your earliest convenience. Thanks. 
 
Re:  FCC ID O9C-SL3040 
Applicant:     3Com Corporation 
Correspondence Reference Number: 25672 
731 Confirmation Number:   EA362193 
 
 
Please provide an updated user manual with the host clearly defined that RF exposure evaluation 
applies too.  In this case "substantially similar" laptop use only was evaluation. Product is not 
authorized for use in PDAs or other portable host devices. 
 
<Response> Following warning language has been added to p13 of users manual 
“This device is restricted to indoor use due to its operation in the 5.15 to 5.25 GHz frequency 
range. The FCC requires this product to be used only indoors to reduce the potential for harmful 
interference to co-channel Mobile Satellite systems.  
This device has been tested for compliance with FCC RF Exposure (SAR) limits in the typical 
laptop computer configuration and this device can be used in "substantially similar" laptop 
computers with side mounted PCMCIA slots. This device cannot be used with handheld PDAs 
(personal digital assistants) or other portable host devices. This device and its antenna must not be 
co-located or operated in conjunction with any other antenna or transmitter.” 
 
 
 
Best regards, 
 
Steve Cheng 
EMC Engineering Manager 
Compliance Certification Services 
561F Monterey road, Morgan Hill, CA 95037-9001 
Tel: (408) 463-0885, Fax: (408) 463-0888 
scheng@ccsemc.com 
 


